TRANSMITTED TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE JACKSON
MUNICIPAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY BY EMAIL AND
U.S. POSTAL SERVICE MAIL, AND POSTED AT THE ADMINISTRATIVE
OFFICE OF THE JACKSON MUNICIPAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY AND THE
TERMINAL BUILDING AT HAWKINS FIELD AIRPORT

NOTICE REGARDING THE PARTICIPATION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
(“BOARD”) IN A NEW TERMINAL MODERNIZATION VISIT ON MAY 22, 2024,
THROUGH MAY 23, 2024, AT 61 TERMINAL DRIVE, FLETCHER, NC AND 2000 GSP
DRIVE, GREER, SC.

TO: JMAA Board of Commissioners and the Public
FROM: Warren T. Herring, Chairman
DATE: May 17, 2024

In accordance with applicable Mississippi law and the Bylaws of IMAA, please note the following:

The IMAA Board of Commissioners will participate in a New Terminal Modernization visit
to Asheville, NC to Asheville International Airport (AVL) on May 22, 2024 and Greenville-
Spartanburg Airport (GSP) on May 23, 2024.

cc:  Board of Commissioners: ~ Sharon Bridges, Vice-Chairwoman
Rickey Jones, Commissioner
Rica Lewis-Payton, Commissioner

Rosa M. Beckett, Chief Executive Officer
Kimberly Carlisle, General Counsel
Steve Williams, Legal Officer



